TO: Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy Shaver

FROM: Nancy McReynolds
RE: Permission to Advertise for Sealed Bids
DATE: December 8, 2009

The following information will be sent to the newspaper to solicit sealed
bids as required by state law. The results of the sealed bids will be
presented when the successful bidders have been determined. As is
customary, purchase orders will be mailed only after School Board action
to award bids.

BD1006 ENGINEERING REDESIGN EQUIPMENT
Funding: State Vocational Funds
By: Evet Topp, Nancy McReynolds, Stanley Blaylock

BD1007 HEADSPROUT PRE-K - 2"\ GRADE
AND SYMPHONY MATH K-2

Funding: ARRA and other Funds

By: Dale Warriner, Mary Ruth Wright, Diana Ezell,
Linda Pannell, and Nancy McReynolds

Funding guidelines of the American Recovery and Reinvestment
Act of 2009 (ARRA) do not provide for sole source purchases of
this interactive software. For this reason, we are required to bid
any software to be purchased using ARRA funds. It is both
possible and acceptable that only one bid will be received.



